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Is there a page limit or word limit on the proposal? 

No limit but please ensure you cover all relevant questions outlined in the tender. 

 

Do you have a view on the number of countries to include in the index? 

No agreed countries so we are keen to take views from interested bidders on what 
they think might be realistic and design in collaboration.  

 

Any indication on the number of metrics for the index? 

 

Same as above 

 

Do you anticipate updating the index in future or is it a one-off exercise? 

 

Yes, we hope to update over time. 

 

Is there a desire to focus on types of regulation that have the most direct 
impact on innovation (e.g. environmental or consumer protection regulations 
which set barriers and limits on technologies) or is there an interest to also 
consider regulation with indirect impacts (e.g. labour market regulation 
allowing for skills availability, regulation that facilitates entrepreneurship/start-
ups)? 

 

We’d like to explore all options available for metrics both direct and indirect. 

 

 
Is there are any specific cybersecurity accreditations that each tendering party 

must have in order to qualify for the tender process? Or are you simply 

seeking evidence of any cybersecurity accreditations each tenerdering party 

holds to verify security measures are in place? 

 

KTN works with the recommendations from the National Cyber Security Centre and 
implements the 10 steps to cyber security through the adoption of the Cyber 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Essentials (CE) scheme. To ensure security throughout the supply chain, we require 
that all providers meet the minimum of CE standards and hold CE certification. 
Please note that this is a minimum requirement, and ideally, CE+ or other 
International standards, i.e. ISO 27001 or SOC II should be demonstrated. 

 

 


